
From: CERTADM
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2001 5:53 PM
To: 'yrick@ms27.hinet.net'; 'cestwn@ces.tisnet.net.tw'
Cc: Mike Kuo
Subject: ALTRUSTY ENTERPRISE CO., LTD., FCC ID:OAVTX315, AN01T1287

Dear Mike,

Regarding ALTRUSTY ENTERPRISE CO., LTD., FCC ID:OAVTX315, AN01T1287 Questions,
please see below items:

Answer 1: see attched file
Answer 2: The correct FCC ID for receiver is DoC for Model Name: OAVRX315;
Trade Name: VESPID (see attached file)
Answer 3: This transmitter is switch lights not car alarm system.

Sorry for replay so lately!

If you have any another question, please kindly tell me.

Thank you for your advice!

Best regards,

Nancy

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1:EUT is described as Transceiver in the test report.  There is no
indication of receiver function in Operational Description and User Manual.
Please explain the receiver function.

Question #2: The associated receiver (FCC ID:NVWCT68RX) has been granted by
FCC with operating frequency of 390MHz.  Please explain how the transceiver is
going to work with this receiver.

Question #3: This transceiver is design to switch lights on and off.  However,
the associated received is designed for Car Alarm System.  Please explain.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Ce
rtifier

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing c
an continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
 requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may r
esult in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondenc
e should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
 sender.


